
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA

COMMISSION CHAMBERS
September 16, 2014

1. 9:00am Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: September 2, 2014 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Repair Request, CD #69, Derrynane
c. RE: Sheriff Application for Exempt Permit
d. RE: MSU Application for Exempt Permit

2. 9:05am Claims (10 minutes)

3. 9:15 Human Services - 1 hour

4. 10:15 AM Kathy Brockway,  Request for Action 5 CUP's/Rezone Applications

5. 10:30 Human Resources (10 min.)

6. 10:40 am Darrell Pettis, County Administrator 
a. RE:  Request to purchase equipment from 2015 Budget
b. RE:  Approve AIS committee change (replace Rick Connors with Arne Jessen)
c. RE:  Victim Witness Grant
d. RE:  Lake Washington Outlet Structure Bids
e. RE: Tyrone Twp Bridge
f. RE: Budgets

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 1 / 45



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 16, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00am Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: September 2, 2014 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Repair Request, CD #69, Derrynane

RE: Sheriff Application for Exempt Permit

RE: MSU Application for Exempt Permit

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 2 / 45



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
September 2, 2014

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, September 2 
2014 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

 Approved the Minutes and Summary Minutes for the August 19, 2014 Regular Meeting 
 Approved the Minutes for the August 15, 2014 Canvassing Board 

Jim Golgart, Director, Veterans Service appeared before the Board with one request for action.  

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the following Resolution:

BE IT RESOLVED by Le Sueur County that the County enter into the attached Grant Contract 
with the Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs (MDVA) to conduct the following Program: 
County Veterans Service Office Enhancement Grant Program.  The grant must be used to 
provide outreach to the county's veterans; to assist in the reintegration of combat veterans into 
society; to collaborate with other social services agencies, educational institutions, and other 
community organizations for the purposes of enhancing services offered to veterans; to reduce 
homelessness among veterans; and to enhance the operations of the county veterans service 
office, as specified in Minnesota Laws 2013 Chapter 142 Article 4.  This grant should not be 
used to supplant or replace other funding.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners the James 
Golgart, the Director, Veterans Service, be authorized to execute the attached Grant Contract for 
the above-mentioned Program on behalf of the County.

Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director appeared before the Board to present the annual 
Public Health Agency Evaluation.  Presenting along with Cindy were Darlene Tuma, Elisa 
O'Malley Megan Wiyninger and Andrew Nicolin.  Their presentation covered Administration 
and Budget, Home Health Care program, Waivered Services program, Family Health programs, 
WIC and Community Health. 

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved the Board authorized to 
purchase of a Canon DR-601 Scanner in the amount of $3,114.00 and a LaserJet Printer in the 
amount of $967.61 for Public Health.  
 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 3 / 45



Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director appeared before the Board with five items for 
the Board's consideration

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board accepted the  
resignation request from Mary Hayden, part time Registered Nurse in Public Health, effective 
August 22, 2014.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board authorized 
the hiring of Meghan Houlihan as a regular, part time Administrative Assistant II in the Sheriff's 
Office, as a Grade 4, Step 1 at $14.90 per hour, effective September 3, 2014

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board granted 
regular status to Sierra Copp, part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff's Office, effective August 
23, 2014.

Ms. Westerhouse updated the Board on the PERA Correctional Fund Social Security 
Referendum and the 2015 Health Insurance Premiums.

Tim Briggs, AeroLogix and Justin Lutterman, GIS appeared before the Board to discuss the FAA 
Approval for UAS Operations in Le Sueur County.

Dave Tietz, Sheriff appeared before the Board with two purchase requests.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board 
authorized the purchase of a Stalker Radar / Dual - SL Counting Unit for $2,002.50 from 
Applied Concepts Inc.

Sheriff Tietz reviewed the quotes they received to equip the 2015 Ford Interceptor unmarked 
transport vehicle.  

Emergency Auto Technologies Inc, $3,316.02
Whitewater Wireless $4,211.49

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board accepted the 
quote from Emergency Auto Technologies in the amount of $3,316.02.

Deputy Sheriff Whiteis demonstrated the Tactical Robot for the Board. 

  
On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the following cases and 
claims were approved:                                                                                                

Financial:  $   30,914.53
Soc Serv:   $   22,181.84

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 4 / 45



On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly, and unanimously approved, the following claims 
were approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

32908 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  65,139.13
32913 Cook Parts $    7,975.00
32916 Dynamic Imaging Systems Inc. $    2,235.00
32926 Genesis $  27,725.94
32934 Javens Mechanical Contracting Inc. $    2,347.00
32946 MN Counties Computers Coop $    4,628.16
32962 S.E.H. Inc. $  32,050.24
32968 Thomson Reuters $    3,778.42
32969 Traxler Construction $    4,169.39

62 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  18,664.37
  9 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $150,048.28
71 Total all claims paid: $168,712.65

On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, September 16, 2014 at 9:00 am.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 5 / 45



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
September 2, 2014

●The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, September 2 
2014 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian.  
●The Board approved the agenda for the business of the day. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●The Board approved the consent agenda: (King-Gliszinski)

 Approved the Minutes and Summary Minutes for the August 19, 2014 Regular Meeting 
 Approved the Minutes for the August 15, 2014 Canvassing Board 

●The Board approved the following Resolution: (Connolly-Gliszinski)
BE IT RESOLVED by Le Sueur County that the County enter into the attached Grant Contract 
with the Minnesota Department of Veterans Affairs (MDVA) to conduct the following Program: 
County Veterans Service Office Enhancement Grant Program.  The grant must be used to 
provide outreach to the county's veterans; to assist in the reintegration of combat veterans into 
society; to collaborate with other social services agencies, educational institutions, and other 
community organizations for the purposes of enhancing services offered to veterans; to reduce 
homelessness among veterans; and to enhance the operations of the county veterans service 
office, as specified in Minnesota Laws 2013 Chapter 142 Article 4.  This grant should not be 
used to supplant or replace other funding.
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners the James 
Golgart, the Director, Veterans Service, be authorized to execute the attached Grant Contract for 
the above-mentioned Program on behalf of the County.
●Cindy Shaughnessy, Public Health Director appeared before the Board to present the annual 
Public Health Agency Evaluation.  Presenting along with Cindy were Darlene Tuma, Elisa 
O'Malley Megan Wiyninger and Andrew Nicolin.  Their presentation covered Administration 
and Budget, Home Health Care program, Waivered Services program, Family Health programs, 
WIC and Community Health. 
●The Board authorized to purchase of a Canon DR-601 Scanner in the amount of $3,114.00 and 
a LaserJet Printer in the amount of $967.61 for Public Health.  (King-Wetzel)
●The Board accepted the  resignation request from Mary Hayden, part time Registered Nurse in 
Public Health, effective August 22, 2014.  (Connolly-King)
●The Board authorized the hiring of Meghan Houlihan as a regular, part time Administrative 
Assistant II in the Sheriff's Office, as a Grade 4, Step 1 at $14.90 per hour, effective September 
3, 2014. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The Board granted regular status to Sierra Copp, part time Jailer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff's 
Office, effective August 23, 2014. (Connolly-Wetzel)
●Ms. Westerhouse updated the Board on the PERA Correctional Fund Social Security 
Referendum and the 2015 Health Insurance Premiums.
●Tim Briggs, AeroLogix and Justin Lutterman, GIS appeared before the Board to discuss the 
FAA Approval for UAS Operations in Le Sueur County.
●Dave Tietz, Sheriff appeared before the Board with two purchase requests.
●The Board authorized the purchase of a Stalker Radar / Dual - SL Counting Unit for $2,002.50 
from Applied Concepts Inc. (Gliszinski-Connolly)

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 6 / 45



●Sheriff Tietz reviewed the quotes they received to equip the 2015 Ford Interceptor unmarked 
transport vehicle.  

Emergency Auto Technologies Inc, $3,316.02
Whitewater Wireless $4,211.49

●The Board accepted the quote from Emergency Auto Technologies in the amount of $3,316.02. 
(Wetzel-King)
●Deputy Sheriff Whiteis demonstrated the Tactical Robot for the Board. 
●The following cases and claims were approved:  (King-Wetzel)                                                                                              
Financial:  $   30,914.53       Soc Serv:   $   22,181.84
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Wetzel-Connolly)
Warrant # Vendor Name Amount
32908 Bolton & Menk Inc. $  65,139.13
32913 Cook Parts $    7,975.00
32916 Dynamic Imaging Systems Inc. $    2,235.00
32926 Genesis $  27,725.94
32934 Javens Mechanical Contracting Inc. $    2,347.00
32946 MN Counties Computers Coop $    4,628.16
32962 S.E.H. Inc. $  32,050.24
32968 Thomson Reuters $    3,778.42
32969 Traxler Construction $    4,169.39
62 Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  18,664.37
  9 Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $150,048.28
71 Total all claims paid: $168,712.65
●The Board adjourned until Tuesday, September 16, 2014 at 9:00 am. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 7 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 8 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 9 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 10 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 11 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 12 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 13 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 14 / 45



Future Meetings 2014

September 11, 2014 P & Z Meeting, 7:00 pm, Environmental Services Bldg.

September 16, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

September 18, 2014 Board of Adjustment Variance Meeting, 3:00pm Environmental Services Bldg.

September 23, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

September 30, 2014 No Board Meeting

October 7, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

October 9, 2014 P & Z Meeting at 7:00pm, Environmental Services Bldg.

October 14, 2014 No Board Meeting

October 16, 2014 Board of Adjustment Variance Meeting at 3:00pm, Environmental Services Bldg.

October 21, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

October 28, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

November 4, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

November 11, 2015 Offices closed for Veteran’s Day, No Board Meeting

November 13, 2014 P & Z Meeting at 7:00pm, Environmental Services Bldg.

November 18, 2014 Board Meeting, 9am

November 18, 2014 Le-Sueur-Waseca Community Health Board Meeting, 1:30pm – Waterville

November 20, 2014 Board of Adjustment Variance Meeting at 3:00pm, Environmental Services Bldg.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 15 / 45



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 16, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05am Claims (10 minutes)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 16 / 45



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 16, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:15 Human Services - 1 hour

Staff Contact: Sue Rynda

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 17 / 45



Human Services Board Agenda
September 16th 2014 @ 9:05 a.m.

100- PRESENTATIONS:
110:  

200- INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

 240-  Legislative Topics
241- MH Roundtable in Mankato 8/29/14
242- Legislative Meeting in Mankato 9/3/14
243- MACSSA Updates

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 –  Commissioner’s Warrants

               

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 18 / 45



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 16, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 4

10:15 AM Kathy Brockway,  Request for Action 5 CUP's/Rezone 
Applications

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 19 / 45



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
88 SOUTH PARK AVE.

LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
September 11, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jeanne Doheny, Don Rynda, Shirley Katzenmeyer, Steve Olson, Doug 
Krenik, Al Gehrke, Betty Bruzek, Pam Tietz

MEMBERS ABSENT: Don Reak, Chuck Retka

OTHERS PRESENT: Kathy Brockway, Commissioners Connolly, Wetzel, Rohlfing

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 PM by Chairperson, Jeanne Doheny.

ITEM #1: OMG MIDWEST DBA SMC, MANKATO MN (APPLICANT\OWNER):  Requests 
that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow mineral extraction of 89 acres in Agriculture “A”, 
Conservancy “C” & Special Protection “SP” District, on Shanaska Creek. Property is located in Sections 
28 & 33, Kasota Township. Application was tabled at the September 14, 2012 due to mandatory EAW.  

Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation. Terry Overn, representative for SMC  and Nick
Mc Cabe, Engineering Consultant, I & S Engineering were present for the application.  

TOWNSHIP:  Joe Kienlen, Kasota Township Board Member, township has a good working relationship 
with SMC, no problems with the proposal. DNR:   N/A   LETTERS:  none

PUBLIC COMMENT:  Debra Bauernfiend, questioned whether work would be done on State Hwy 22, 
safety concerns, left turns can be dangerous.   Terry Overn responded that there is a turn lane off 22 to 
County Road 102.

Discussion was held regarding: Utilizing the existing accesses, mining below water table, would require 
permitting from the MPCA and DNR, no plans at this time, bond set by the county board, life expectancy 
of the pit, depends on the demand, hours of operation, environmental review.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.     Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided      Agreed  

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve.  
the proposed use.          Agreed 

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights 
in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.         Agreed

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to  approve the application as written with the condition that the hours 
of operation follow the zoning ordinance, and should the need arise to deviate from the hours, the applicant 
must notify the Department.  Seconded by Betty Bruzek.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #2: GENESIS COOPERATIVE, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  Requests 
that the County rezone of 21.19 acres from an Agriculture “A” District to a General Industry “I” District.  
Property is located in the NE 1/4, Section 31, Lexington Township.  

Don Rynda, removed himself from the discussion due to a conflict of interest with the application.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 20 / 45



Kathy Brockway  presented power point presentation.  Chris Baker, Tim Griep and Bill Rynda were 
present  for application.  

TOWNSHIP:  No comments  CITY OF LE CENTER: No Comments DNR:   N/A     
LETTERS:  None

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Discussion was held regarding:  business has been established at this site since the early 70’s, Conditional 
Use Permit granted in 1978 that included bulk storage; rezoning the property brings the property into 
compliance.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The proposal reflects and is consistent with the goals and polices of the Le Sueur County Land 
Use Plan.  Agreed

2. The proposal is compatible with the overall character of existing development in the immediate 
vicinity of the affected property. Consideration shall be made if there are similar land uses 
nearby or if the proposed use would be isolated. Agreed

3. The proposal will not have an adverse effect on the value of adjacent properties.  Agreed
4. The proposal will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 

vicinity for the uses already permitted. Agreed
5. The proposal will not impede the normal and orderly development of surrounding vacant 

property for predominant uses in the area.  Agreed
6. The density of the proposal is not greater than the density of the surrounding neighborhood or 

density indicated by the applicable Zoning District.   Agreed
7. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and other necessary infrastructure are being 

provided.  Agreed
8. Soil conditions are adequate to accommodate the proposal.  Not applicable
9. The proposal will not create a potential pollution hazard.   Not applicable
10. The proposal will not degrade the water quality of the County.   Agreed
11. The proposal will not have a negative impact upon natural resource areas such as bluffs, 

wetlands, water bodies, agricultural land, woodlands, and aggregate resource deposits.   Agreed
12. The proposal will not negatively affect the protection of the public health, safety, and general 

welfare.  Agreed

Motion was made by Al Gehrke to approve the application as presented.  Seconded by Shirley 
Katzenmeyer.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #3: ALLIANCE PIPELINE, EDEN PRAIRIE, MN, (APPLICANT); WAYNE TIMM, 
KASOTA, MN & UNIMIN MINNESOTA CORPORATION, LE SUEUR. MN (OWNER):  Request 
that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of approximately 
3400 cubic yards of material movement for a bank stabilization project in a Special Protection “SP” 
District on the Minnesota River, and also in a Mineral Resources “MR” Overlay District & Floodway 
“FW” Overlay District.  Property is located in Sections 7, 12 & 18, Kasota Township.
  
Kathy Brockway  presented power point presentation.  Randy Phillips, Alliance Pipeline and Beth Wentzel, 
Inter-fluve were present for application.  

TOWNSHIP: Joe Kienlen, Kasota Township Board, township has no issues with the proposal  
DNR: Working with the applicants on the project, permitting from the DNR is required.    LETTERS:  
Lauren Klement, LSC Resource Specialist (see file)

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Discussion was held regarding: construction timeframe, 1 month or less to complete the project, once all 
permits are in order, safety issues, halt erosion of the bank towards the 36” natural gas line,  addressed 
Lauren Klement’s concerns regarding native plantings, working with the Army Corp of Engineers, most of 
the work is going to be below the Original High Water level, therefore is not the County’s jurisdiction, 
1000 cubic yards of material outside shore impact zone, 2400 cubic yards of material within the shore 
impact zone, riprap placement, necessity of the project to protect the community and to protect 
infrastructure.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 21 / 45



Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.  Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, 
so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a 
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.  Agreed

Motion was made by Shirley Katzenmeyer to approve the application as written.  Seconded by Don Rynda  
Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #4: PAUL ARDISON, ST PETER, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  Requests that the 
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling in a Recreational 
Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Emily.  Property is located at 
Lot 1, Selly Bay Estates, Section 26, Kasota Township.  

Kathy Brockway  presented power point presentation.  Paul Ardison, landowner and Jim Thomas 
contractor were present for application.  

TOWNSHIP: Joe Kienlen, Kasota Township Board member, not part of the townships jurisdiction, 
however, the Ardison’s did go over the proposal with the township prior to meeting.  DNR: No comments      
LETTERS: Lauren Klement ,LSC Resource Specialist (see file), Jim and Amy Card, neighbors and Dianne 
Selly, neighbor, in favor of the proposal (see file).

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Discussion was held regarding: access to lake would be safer and easier, unique piece of property, retaining 
wall will be screened by natural vegetation, no removal of vegetation that is existing, disturbance to the 
shoreline was due to natural causes, 2006 tornado, type of vegetation to be planted, path grass way, no 
other options for placement of stairways, all work to be done within the shore impact zone.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. Agreed

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, 
so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a 
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

Motion was made by Steve Olson to approve the application with the condition that a vegetation  plan be 
developed and approved by Lauren Klement, Le Sueur County Resource Specialist.     Seconded by Pam 
Tietz.   Motion approved.  Motion carried.

ITEM #5: ERIC & DIANA LOMEN, ST PAUL, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  Request that 
the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant grading, excavating and filling of 
approximately 693 cubic yards of material for the construction of a detached garage in a Recreational 
Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Tetonka.  Property is located in 
Government Lot 2, Section 28, Waterville Township.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 22 / 45



Kathy Brockway presented power point presentation.  Eric Lomen  was present for application.  

TOWNSHIP:  no comments DNR:   no comments    LETTERS:  no comments

PUBLIC COMMENT:  none

Discussion was held regarding: addressed Lauren Klement’s concerns, will be incorporating rain gardens 
and installation of gutters on his structure, placement of garage will help with the current erosion problem 
on the site, due to the relocation of the road, the new structure will help screen the headlights into his home, 
size of garage, bathroom facilities proposed in garage, lengthy discussion on placement of structure.

Findings by majority roll call vote: 

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values 
within the immediate vicinity. Agreed *

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development and 
improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area. Agreed

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided. Agreed*

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, 
so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a 
manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result. Agreed

*(possible drainage issues for the neighbors)

Motion was made by Al Gehrke to approve the application with the condition that a plan to direct water to 
an area be developed and approved with Lauren Klement, Le Sueur County Resource Specialist.     
Seconded by Steve Olson.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion was made by Doug Krenik to approve the minutes from the August14, 2014 meeting by Seconded 
by Steve Olson.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Motion to adjourn meeting by Al Gehrke.  Seconded by Betty Bruzek.  Motion approved.  Motion carried.

Meeting Adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Shirley Katzenmeyer
By Kathy Brockway

Tape of meeting is on file in the
Le Sueur County Environmental Services Office

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 23 / 45



LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
September 16, 2014

TO: LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FROM: LE SUEUR COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
SUBJECT: “REQUEST FOR ACTION”

The Planning Commission recommends your action on the following items:

ITEM #1: OMG MIDWEST DBA SMC, MANKATO MN (APPLICANT\OWNER):  Requests 
that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow mineral extraction of 89 acres in Agriculture “A”, 
Conservancy “C” & Special Protection “SP” District, on Shanaska Creek. Property is located in Sections 
28 & 33, Kasota Township. Application was tabled at the September 14, 2012 due to mandatory EAW.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following 
conditions;

1. Hours of operation shall follow the zoning ordinance,  if the need arises and a deviation 
from the hours of operation is necessary the applicant must contact the department.

2. A bond in the amount of $5,000.00 per acre shall be submitted to the County prior to 
commencement of mining.

3. Abide by Section 20, of the Le Sueur County Zoning Ordinance, unless otherwise stated in 
the mining plan.

ITEM #2: GENESIS COOPERATIVE, LE SUEUR, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  Requests 
that the County rezone of 21.19 acres from an Agriculture “A” District to a General Industry “I” District.  
Property is located in the NE 1/4, Section 31, Lexington Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application as written.

ITEM #3: ALLIANCE PIPELINE, EDEN PRAIRIE, MN, (APPLICANT); WAYNE TIMM, 
KASOTA, MN & UNIMIN MINNESOTA CORPORATION, LE SUEUR. MN (OWNER):  Request 
that the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of approximately 
3400 cubic yards of material movement for a bank stabilization project in a Special Protection “SP” 
District on the Minnesota River, and also in a Mineral Resources “MR” Overlay District & Floodway 
“FW” Overlay District.  Property is located in Sections 7, 12 & 18, Kasota Township.

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application as written.

ITEM #4: PAUL ARDISON, ST PETER, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  Requests that the 
County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling in a Recreational 
Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Emily.  Property is located at 
Lot 1, Selly Bay Estates, Section 26, Kasota Township.  

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following condition:

1

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 24 / 45



1. A vegetation plan be developed and approved with Lauren Klement, Le Sueur County Resource 
Specialist

ITEM #5: ERIC & DIANA LOMEN, ST PAUL, MN, (APPLICANT\OWNER):  Request that 
the County grant a Conditional Use Permit to allow the applicant grading, excavating and filling of 
approximately 693 cubic yards of material for the construction of a detached garage in a Recreational 
Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Tetonka.  Property is located in 
Government Lot 2, Section 28, Waterville Township

Based on the information submitted by the applicant, as required by the Le Sueur County Zoning 
Ordinance, the Planning Commission developed the following findings for this request:  

Therefore, the Planning Commission recommends approval of the application with the following condition:

1.  A plan to direct water to an area be developed and approved with Lauren Klement, Le Sueur 
County Resource Specialist.     

ACTION: ITEM #1:___________________________

ITEM #2:___________________________

ITEM #3:___________________________

ITEM #4:___________________________

ITEM #5:___________________________

DATE:_______________________________________________

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGNATURE:______________________________

2

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 25 / 45



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,      OMG MIDWEST DBA SMC, MANKATO MN (APPLICANT\OWNER): has applied 
for a Conditional Use Permit to allow mineral extraction of 89 acres in Agriculture “A”, Conservancy “C” 
& Special Protection “SP” District, on Shanaska Creek. Application was tabled at the September 14, 2012 
due to mandatory EAW. Property is located in Sections 28 & 33, Kasota Township.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on  September 
11, 2014, in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to 
and as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to 
serve the proposed use.

5. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise 
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs 
and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

WHEREAS, On September 16, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners approved the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by OMG MIDWEST DBA 
SMC.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
September 16, 2014, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and 
general welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, the conditional use will not be 
injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the 
purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within 
the immediate vicinity. 

2. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, the establishment of the conditional 
use will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding 
vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate utilities, access roads, 
drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate measures will be taken to 

3

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 26 / 45



provide sufficient off-street parking and loading space to serve the proposed use.

5. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate measures will be taken to 
prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these 
will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that 
no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow mineral extraction of 89 acres in Agriculture 
“A”, Conservancy “C” & Special Protection “SP” District, on Shanaska Creek. Property is located in 
Sections 28 & 33, Kasota Township, is approved.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:
_____________________________________________________________________________________

4

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 27 / 45



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,   GENESIS COOPERATIVE has applied to Rezone 21.19 acres from an Agriculture “A” 
District to a General Industry “I” District.  Property is located in the NE 1/4, Section 31, Lexington 
Township.  

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  
September 11, 2014,  in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties 
pertaining to and as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The proposal reflects and is consistent with the goals and polices of the Le Sueur County Land 
Use Plan.  

2. The proposal is compatible with the overall character of existing development in the immediate 
vicinity of the affected property. Consideration shall be made if there are similar land uses 
nearby or if the proposed use would be isolated. 

3. The proposal will not have an adverse effect on the value of adjacent properties.  
4. The proposal will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 

vicinity for the uses already permitted. 
5. The proposal will not impede the normal and orderly development of surrounding vacant 

property for predominant uses in the area.  
6. The density of the proposal is not greater than the density of the surrounding neighborhood or 

density indicated by the applicable Zoning District.   
7. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and other necessary infrastructure are being 

provided.  
8. The proposal will not degrade the water quality of the County.   
9. The proposal will not have a negative impact upon natural resource areas such as bluffs, 

wetlands, water bodies, agricultural land, woodlands, and aggregate resource deposits.   
10. The proposal will not negatively affect the protection of the public health, safety, and general 

welfare.

WHEREAS, On September 16, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners approved the rezoning as requested by the GENESIS COOPERATIVE.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
September 16,2014, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and 
general welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. The proposal reflects and is consistent with the goals and polices of the Le Sueur County Land 
Use Plan.  

2. The proposal is compatible with the overall character of existing development in the immediate 
vicinity of the affected property. Consideration shall be made if there are similar land uses 
nearby or if the proposed use would be isolated. 

3. The proposal will not have an adverse effect on the value of adjacent properties.  
4. The proposal will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 

vicinity for the uses already permitted. 
5. The proposal will not impede the normal and orderly development of surrounding vacant 

property for predominant uses in the area.  
6. The density of the proposal is not greater than the density of the surrounding neighborhood or 

density indicated by the applicable Zoning District.   
7. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage, and other necessary infrastructure are being 

provided.  
8. The proposal will not degrade the water quality of the County.   

5

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 28 / 45



9. The proposal will not have a negative impact upon natural resource areas such as bluffs, 
wetlands, water bodies, agricultural land, woodlands, and aggregate resource deposits.   

10. The proposal will not negatively affect the protection of the public health, safety, and general 
welfare.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, the rezoning of 21.19 acres from Agriculture to Industrial in the NE1/4 of Section 
31, Lexington Township is approved.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

6

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 29 / 45



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,           ALLIANCE PIPELINE, EDEN PRAIRIE, MN, (APPLICANT); WAYNE TIMM, 
KASOTA, MN & UNIMIN MINNESOTA CORPORATION, LE SUEUR. MN (OWNER)               
has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of approximately 3400 
cubic yards of material movement for a bank stabilization project in a Special Protection “SP” District on 
the Minnesota River, and also in a Mineral Resources “MR” Overlay District & Floodway “FW” Overlay 
District.  Property is located in Sections 7, 12 & 18, Kasota Township.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  
September 11, 2014, in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties 
pertaining to and as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends denial/approval of the application due to the following 
findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs 
property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development 
and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other 
lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

WHEREAS, On September 16, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners approved the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by the ALLIANCE 
PIPELINE,(APPLICANT); WAYNE TIMM, & UNIMIN MINNESOTA CORPORATION.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
September 16, 2014, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and 
general welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and 
impairs property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly 
development and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the 
area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise 
and vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs 
and other lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

7

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 30 / 45



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of approximately 
3400 cubic yards of material movement for a bank stabilization project in a Special Protection “SP” 
District on the Minnesota River, and also in a Mineral Resources “MR” Overlay District & Floodway 
“FW” Overlay District.  Property is located in Sections 7, 12 & 18, Kasota Township is approved.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

8

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 31 / 45



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,  PAUL ARDISON, has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating 
and filling in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake 
Emily.  Property is located at Lot 1, Selly Bay Estates, Section 26, Kasota Township.  
                    
WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on  
September 11, 2014, in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties 
pertaining to and as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application with the condition  that a 
vegetation plan be developed and approved with Lauren Klement , Le Sueur  County Resource Specialist 
and due to the following findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs 
property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development 
and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other 
lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

WHEREAS, On September 16, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners approved the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by the Paul Ardison.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
September 16, 2014, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and 
general welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, the conditional use will not be injurious 
to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already 
permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate 
vicinity. 

2. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, the establishment of the conditional use 
will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant 
property for uses predominant in the area.

3. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate utilities, access roads, 
drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate measures will be taken to 
prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will 
constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no 
disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling in a Recreational 

9

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 32 / 45



Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Emily.  Property is located at 
Lot 1, Selly Bay Estates, Section 26, Kasota Township, is approved.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

________________________________________________________________________Darrell Pettis, Le 
Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

10

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 33 / 45



FINDINGS OF FACT

WHEREAS,       ERIC & DIANA LOMEN, has applied for a Conditional Use Permit to allow the 
applicant grading, excavating and filling of approximately 693 cubic yards of material for the construction 
of a detached garage in a Recreational Residential “RR” District, on a Recreational Development “RD” 
lake, Lake Tetonka.  Property is located in Government Lot 2, Section 28, Waterville Township.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission held on public hearing on September 
11, 2014, in order to hear public testimony from the applicants as well as interested parties pertaining to 
and as provided by the Zoning Ordinance of Le Sueur County.

WHEREAS, the Le Sueur County Planning and Zoning Commission, acting as an advisory board to the Le 
Sueur County Board of Commissioners recommends approval of the application with the condition that a 
plan to direct water to an area be developed and approved with Lauren Klement, Le Sueur County 
Resource Specialist and due to the following findings:

1. The conditional use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of other property in the 
immediate vicinity for the purposes already permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs 
property values within the immediate vicinity. 

2. The establishment of the conditional use will not impede the normal and orderly development 
and improvement of surrounding vacant property for uses predominant in the area.

3. Adequate utilities, access roads, drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. Adequate measures will be taken to prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and 
vibration, so that none of these will constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other 
lights in such a manner that no disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

WHEREAS, On September 16, 2014, at their regularly scheduled meeting, the Le Sueur County Board of 
Commissioners approved the Conditional Use Permit application as requested by Eric Lomen.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED, the following Findings of Fact were adopted at the 
September 16, 2014, Le Sueur County Board meeting in order to protect the public health, safety and 
general welfare of the citizens of Le Sueur County.

1. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, the conditional use will not be injurious 
to the use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity for the purposes already 
permitted, nor substantially diminishes and impairs property values within the immediate 
vicinity. 

2. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, the establishment of the conditional use 
will not impede the normal and orderly development and improvement of surrounding vacant 
property for uses predominant in the area.

3. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate utilities, access roads, 
drainage and other facilities are being provided.

4. With the imposition of appropriate conditions as stated, adequate measures will be taken to 
prevent and control offensive odor, fumes, dust, noise and vibration, so that none of these will 
constitute a nuisance, and to control lighted signs and other lights in such a manner that no 
disturbance to neighboring properties will result.

11

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 34 / 45



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners that based on the 
above Findings of Fact, a Conditional Use Permit to allow grading, excavating and filling of approximately 
693 cubic yards of material for the construction of a detached garage in a Recreational Residential “RR” 
District, on a Recreational Development “RD” lake, Lake Tetonka.  Property is located in Government Lot 
2, Section 28, Waterville Township, is approved.

ATTEST:

Steve Rohlfing, Chairman, Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners.

Darrell Pettis, Le Sueur County Administrator

DATE:_____________________________

12

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 35 / 45



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 16, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 5

10:30 Human Resources (10 min.)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 36 / 45



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

September 16, 2014

Recommendation to hire Karen Kelley as a full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer I in the Auditor-
Treasurer's Office, as a Grade 5, Step 1 at $15.79 per hour, effective September 8, 2014. 

Recommendation to grant regular status to Jody Brown, full time Deputy Auditor-Treasurer II, 
Motor Vehicle Specialist in the Auditor-Treasurer's Office, effective September 3, 2014.  Jody 
has completed the six-month probationary period.

Recommendation to end the temporary seasonal assignment with Erin Danielson, 
Administrative Assistant in the Auditor-Treasurer's Office, effective September 5, 2014.

Recommendation to post and advertise for a full time GIS Specialist, in the GIS Department, as 
a Grade 6, Step 1 at $16.74 per hour.  

Human Resources 
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057

 Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607
Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 37 / 45



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, September 16, 2014

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:40 am Darrell Pettis, County Administrator 

RE:  Request to purchase equipment from 2015 Budget

RE:  Approve AIS committee change (replace Rick Connors with Arne Jessen)

RE:  Victim Witness Grant

RE:  Lake Washington Outlet Structure Bids

RE: Tyrone Twp Bridge

RE: Budgets

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 38 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 39 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 40 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 41 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 42 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 43 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 44 / 45



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 9/16/2014 Page 45 / 45


